From: Fitchie, Andrew <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 16 September 2010 22:32

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: Governance Phase Il

Attachments: 31784240 _1 _UKMATTERS(Governance Phase II).DOC; 26291547 _4

_UKMATTERS(Edinburgh Tram Network 140909).DOC

Nick

As requested here is our advice to reflect what we understand the current status of the CEC-TEL- tie - LB - ETL
combine to be. Focus is obviously on the operator function for the ETN.

| have attached our September 2009 note also.
Please let me know if this suits.

kind regards

Andrew S. Fitchie
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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